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Shahid Ali

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 10:59 AM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'

Cc: 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe'; 'SALVATORI, Edda'; 'KHAN, Faizan'; 'Nadeem Jan'; 'JUNAID, 

Muhammad'

Subject: RE: UCPO absent without permission

Attachments: Reply-Kamran_Khan-_Peshawar-Not_Satisfactory.pdf

Dear Mr. Waseem, 
 
With reference to below email an explanation letter was issued to UCPO Mr. Kamran on account of 
absenteeism. In response he admitted that he was absent on 24th August 2020 due to some emergency at home. 
He could not inform his supervisors as his mobile battery was dead.  
 
His justification is considered unsatisfactory. Therefore, he is recommended for warning letter with one day 
salary cut.  
 
In case of any feedback regarding the same please let us know.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 10:28 AM 
To: 'ABBAS, Waseem' <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe' <mazvidzas@who.int>; 'SALVATORI, Edda' <salvatorie@who.int>; 'KHAN, Faizan' 
<khanfai@who.int>; 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>; 'JUNAID, Muhammad' <junaidm@who.int> 
Subject: FW: UCPO absent without permission 
 
Dear Mr. Waseem, 
 
With reference to below email, UCPO Kamran UC Shaheen Town Peshawar has remained absent from field 
activities dated 24th August 2020 without prior animation. Therefore, he is recommended for explanation letter 
followed by warning if response is not satisfactory.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Muhammad Imtiaz khalil <m.imtikhalil@gmail.com> 
Date: Mon, Aug 24, 2020 at 5:56 PM 
Subject: UCPO absent without permission 
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To: <fahimghani@gmail.com> 
Cc: IQBAL, Ahsan <iqbalah@who.int> 
 

Dear Fahim, 
 
It is stated that a UCPO Kamran from Shaheen town was observed absent today as I visited in regard to the investigation 
of a missed child reported by the community. His mobile was off and even no one in his UC level team was informed. 
 
So it is requested to call explanation from Kamran a UCPO of Shaheen town 
 
--  
 

Thanks & Regards 

 

Muhammad Imtiaz 

District Health Communication Support Officer (DHCSO) 

Polio Eradication Initiative (PEI)-UNICEF 

www.ctc.org.pk 

CHIP House. Plot # 1. (Fayyaz Market) 

St # 9. G-8/2, Islamabad-Pakistan. 

Contact: 0321-9063188 

Skype: imti104 

 
 
 
--  
 

Thanks & Regards 

 

Muhammad Imtiaz 

Town Delivery and Operations services Officer (TDOSO) 

Polio Eradication Initiative (PEI)-UNICEF 
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www.ctc.org.pk 

CHIP House. Plot # 1. (Fayyaz Market) 

St # 9. G-8/2, Islamabad-Pakistan. 

Contact: 0321-9063188 

Skype: imti104 

 


